
Message 

From: van Hoogstraten, David Jan [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS 
Sent: 25/02/2016 15:21:15 
To: Ellis, Joe [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS iii 

Streett, Mary [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bert [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 

GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENT =MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENT Swink, Suzanne 

[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENT. 

Matthews, Jason [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF DLT)/CN=RECIPIENT 

Subject: RE: Reuters Article Link - McCarthy on Methane 

      

   

  

   

   

  

=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 

  
  

David J. van Hoogstraten 

Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs (Environmental) 

BP America Inc. 

  

From: Ellis, Joe 

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 9:45 AM 

To: Streett, Mary; Stout, Robert; van Hoogstraten, David Jan; Nolan, James; Swink, Suzanne; Matthews, Jason; Kolenda, 
Sally 

Subject: Reuters Article Link - McCarthy on Methane 

McCarthy defends EPA move for oil, gas companies to cut methane emissions 

The US energy industry must do more to combat methane emissions, which are higher than previously believed, 

according to Environmental Protection Agency Administrator Gina McCarthy. "Methane emissions from existing 

sources in the oil and gas sector are substantially higher than we previously understood," McCarthy said at IHS 

CERAWeek. "The data confirm that we can and must do more on methane." Reuters (    

Joe Ellis 
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